Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2008 11:20 AM

To: 'lan Fraser'

Subject: 2BE-GARO0710 Requirement for documents

Importance: High

Attachments: 070601 Interpreters-translators-Nunavut.doc
070601

rrpreters-translate ] ] ) ) ) ] ] ]
Further to my previous emails there is a requirement to submit a project summary in english and

Inuktitut as well as an abandonment and restoration plan, a spill contingency plan, and a uranium exploration
plan. It is my understanding that the amendment is to add drilling to the current license as well as to increase
the amount of water required. Am | correct? Your current license authorizes you to use 5 m3/day. What would
be the total m3/d required through this amendment? Your file will go out for a 30 day period of review once we
have received all the necessary documention. I have attached a list of translators for your use.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org



